
Certified Florida Appraiser 

Admissions and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

December 9, 2021



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 
 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

Property Tax Oversight Program 

The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: December 9, 2021, 2:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology, specifically a telephone 
conference call. Persons interested in attending by phone may do so by calling 1-888-585-9008 and 
entering the attendee access code 617-774-676. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 
Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Florida Evaluator 
and Certified Cadastralist of Florida designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Appraiser 
Admissions and Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight 
program, Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  
 

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER  

ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

MEETING  

 

Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight  

December 9, 2021 2:00 p.m., EDT* 

 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221  

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

1-888-585-9008  

Phone Conference Room ID 617-774-676 

 
 
Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Deputy Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of 
Revenue 
Leigh Barfield, C.F.A., President, Property Appraisers’ Association of Florida 
Akin Akinyemi, C.F.A., President, Florida Association of Property Appraisers  
Carey Baker, C.F.A. 
Mitch Burke, C.F.A.  
Tracy Drake, C.F.A. 
Raymond McIntyre, C.F.A. 
Rebecca Morris-Haid, C.F.A. 
Tim Parker, C.F.A. 
Vacant 

AGENDA 
 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 
    
Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 
   
September 9, 2021 meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members (5 
minutes) 
   
Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 
 
Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 
 
Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 
 
Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)  
 
 

*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to (888) 585-9008 and 
supply the conference room number, 617 774 676. The public point of access to the meeting is  
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

 

Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 

PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “December 
9, 2021 Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all 
comments aloud. The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


  1 STATE OF FLORIDA

  2 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

  3

  4

  5 CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER

  6 ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

  7 ___________________________

  8

  9 TELEPHONIC MEETING

 10

 11 September 9, 2021

 12 2:00 p.m - 2:10 p.m.

 13

 14 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard

 15 Tallahassee, Florida 32399

 16

 17 Reported by:

 18 JEFFREY R. BABCOCK
Court Reporter

 19 For the Record Reporting
1500 Mahan Drive - Suite 140

 20 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

 21

 22

 23

 24

 25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

1



  1 APPEARANCES

  2 SUE HARLAN, CHAIR
JOHN EMERSON

  3 DOROTHY JACKS
CAREY BAKER

  4 TRACY DRAKE
RAYMOND MCINTYRE

  5 REBECCA MORRIS-HAID
TIM PARKER

  6 PAUL POLK
RACHEL GOLDSTEIN, ESQUIRE

  7 MELISSA SINGLETARY
RENE LEWIS

  8 JENNA HARPER
KELLY MCLANE

  9
* * *

 10
EXHIBIT ATTACHED

 11

 12

 13

 14

 15

 16

 17

 18

 19

 20

 21

 22

 23

 24

 25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

2



  1 P R O C E E D I N G S

  2 THE CHAIR:  All right.  Good afternoon, 

  3 everyone.  Welcome to the Certified Florida Appr aiser 

  4 Admissions and Certifications Committee.  My nam e is 

  5 Sue Harlan, I'm the Director of the Property Tax  

  6 Oversight program and the Chair for today's 

  7 proceedings.  

  8 The Committee, as a public board, is subject 

  9 to Government in the Sunshine laws, and therefor e the 

 10 Committee's meetings are required to be open to the 

 11 public and properly noticed.  This applies to an y 

 12 gathering of two or more Committee members where  there 

 13 is discussion about a matter that could come bef ore 

 14 the Committee for action.  

 15 Ms. Rachel Goldstein, who is a Department 

 16 attorney, is here with us; also here are staff f rom 

 17 the Property Tax Oversight program in the Depart ment 

 18 of Revenue.  Will our staff members please intro duce 

 19 themselves by stating their names and title.

 20 MS. SINGLETARY:  Melissa Singletary, 

 21 Certification and Training Program.

 22 MS. LEWIS:  Rene Lewis, Deputy Director of 

 23 Property Tax Oversight.

 24 MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance 

 25 Assistance Process Manager.

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

3



  1 MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Intradepartmental 

  2 Projects Administrator.

  3 MS. MCLANE:  Kelly McLane, Intradepartmental 

  4 Projects Administrator.  

  5 THE CHAIR:  If you're part of the public 

  6 participating by telephone and want to submit a 

  7 written comment pertaining to the materials bein g 

  8 submitted today, please send an email to ptotrai ning, 

  9 one word, @floridarevenue, one word, dot com.  I n the 

 10 subject line of your email, please use "Septembe r 9 

 11 Committee Meeting" as the title.  We are monitor ing 

 12 that email account during the meeting, and will read 

 13 aloud all comments we receive during the meeting .  

 14 If you prefer to speak, please state that in 

 15 your email and we will unmute the telephone and 

 16 recognize you for comment.  Before calling roll,  I'd 

 17 like to take a moment to recognize that this is the 

 18 last committee for Honorable Dorothy Jacks, and 

 19 Honorable John Emerson, and their association 

 20 presidency are ending.  Thank you so much for yo ur 

 21 willingness to serve on this Committee.  Meghan 

 22 Miller, the secretary of the Committee, will you  

 23 please call the roll?  

 24 MS. MILLER:  Yes.  Sue Harlan?

 25 THE CHAIR:  Here.

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

4



  1 MS. MILLER:  John Emerson?

  2 MR. EMERSON:  Here.

  3 MS. MILLER:  Dorothy Jacks?

  4 MS. JACKS:  Here, and thank you for the 

  5 acknowledgment, too.  

  6 THE CHAIR:  You're welcome.  

  7 MS. MILLER:  Carey Baker?

  8 MR. BAKER:  I'm here.  

  9 MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke?  Tracy Drake?

 10 MR. DRAKE:  Here.

 11 MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre?  

 12 MR. MCINTYRE:  Here.

 13 MS. MILLER:  Rebecca Morris-Haid?

 14 MS. MORRIS-HAID:  Here.  

 15 MS. MILLER:  Tim Parker?  

 16 MR. PARKER:  Here.

 17 MS. MILLER:  And Paul Polk?

 18 MR. POLK:  Here.  

 19 THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  According to rule 

 20 12-9.002(3), Florida Administrative Code, five m embers 

 21 of the Admissions and Certifications Committee 

 22 constitute a quorum.  Meghan, do we have a quoru m?  

 23 MS. MILLER:  Yes.

 24 THE CHAIR:  My first order of business today 

 25 is the approval of the June 23rd, 2021 Certified  

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

5



  1 Florida Appraiser Admissions and Certification 

  2 Committee meeting minutes.  Do I have a motion t o 

  3 approve the June 23rd, 2021 Committee meeting mi nutes?  

  4 Please state your name if you make a motion.

  5 MR. EMERSON:  So moved, John Emerson.

  6 THE CHAIR:  Thank you, John Emerson.  Do I 

  7 have a second?

  8 MR. MCINTYRE:  Second, Raymond McIntyre.

  9 THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Raymond.  I have a 

 10 second.  All those in favor indicate by saying a ye.

 11 (Chorus of ayes.)

 12 THE CHAIR:  All opposed, indicate by saying 

 13 nay.  

 14 All right.  Our next item of business is the 

 15 presentation and recommendation of applicants.  The 

 16 program posted the list of applicants along with  the 

 17 completed applications on the Department's websi te, 

 18 and sent the meeting materials to each of you.  Each 

 19 application has a check list at the front to ass ist 

 20 you in your review of the applicants.  This chec k list 

 21 has the certification criteria required in Rule 

 22 Chapter 12-9 Florida Administrative Code.  

 23 Meghan, will you please list the requirements 

 24 of the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Fl orida 

 25 Evaluator, and Certified Cadastralist of Florida  

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

6



  1 designations?

  2 MS. MILLER:  Yes.  The qualifications for the 

  3 Certified Florida Appraiser and Certified Florid a 

  4 Evaluator professional designations include at l east 

  5 two years of experience with a Florida Property 

  6 Appraiser or Tax Collector's office, or the Flor ida 

  7 Department of Revenue; at least 120 hours of app roved 

  8 education; and current employment with Florida C ounty 

  9 Property Appraiser or Tax Collector's Office or the 

 10 Florida Department of Revenue.  

 11 The Certified Florida Appraiser designation 

 12 is reserved for the county official.  

 13 The qualifications for the Certified 

 14 Cadastralist of Florida include at least two yea rs of 

 15 experience with the Florida Property Appraiser's  

 16 Office or the Florida Department of Revenue; at least 

 17 150 hours of approved education; and current 

 18 employment with the (inaudible) Appraiser's Offi ce or 

 19 the Florida Department of Revenue.

 20 THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Meghan.  Now I need 

 21 for each Committee member to individually answer  the 

 22 following questions on the record.  After I read  the 

 23 question, Meghan will call the name of each memb er, 

 24 please state your answer as yes or no.  The ques tion 

 25 is are you aware of any facts, situations, or re asons 

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

7



  1 which you feel may disqualify or otherwise make it 

  2 improper for you to hear and deliberate on any o f the 

  3 applicants scheduled to be reviewed today?  

  4 MS. MILLER:  Sue Harlan?  

  5 THE CHAIR:  No.

  6 MS. MILLER:  John Emerson?  

  7 MR. EMERSON:  No.

  8 MS. MILLER:  Dorothy Jacks?

  9 MS. JACKS:  No.

 10 MS. MILLER:  Carey Baker?  

 11 MR. BAKER:  No.  

 12 MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke?  Tracy Drake?  

 13 MR. DRAKE:  No.  

 14 MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre?  

 15 MR. MCINTYRE:  No.

 16 MS. MILLER:  Rebecca Morris-Haid?

 17 MS. MORRIS-HAID:  No.  

 18 MS. MILLER:  Tim Parker?  

 19 MR. PARKER:  No.  

 20 MS. MILLER:  And Paul Polk?  

 21 MR. POLK:  No.

 22 THE CHAIR:  Do any Committee members have 

 23 anything they wish to discuss about the applican t's 

 24 credentials?  

 25 MR. PARKER:  Sue, I just have a question on 

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

8



  1 the experience:  Is that -- it doesn't have to b e 

  2 continuous two years -- two years of continuous 

  3 experience, it could be in sections or different  time 

  4 frames?  

  5 THE CHAIR:  Yes.

  6 MR. PARKER:  Thank you.

  7 THE CHAIR:  Meghan, I assume you'll correct 

  8 me if I 'm wrong?  

  9 MS. MILLER:  No, that is correct.

 10 THE CHAIR:  All right.  Hearing no additional 

 11 comments or discussion of the credentials, the 

 12 Committee will now vote on consideration of the 

 13 applicant list.  Do I have a motion for recommen dation 

 14 of the applicants?  Again, please state your nam e when 

 15 making your motion.

 16 MS. JACKS:  I make a motion we approve the 

 17 applicants, this is Dorothy Jacks.

 18 THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Dorothy.  Do I have a 

 19 second?

 20 MR. EMERSON:  Second, John Emerson.

 21 THE CHAIR:  Thank you, John.  Okay.  All 

 22 those in favor indicate by saying aye.

 23 (Chorus of ayes.)

 24 THE CHAIR:  All opposed indicate by saying 

 25 nay.  

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

9



  1 Let the record reflect that the Committee has 

  2 recommended all applicants for certification.  

  3 Congratulations to the new Certified Florida 

  4 Appraisers, Certified Florida Evaluators, and 

  5 Certified Cadastralists of Florida.  The profess ional 

  6 designees will receive documentation of their 

  7 certification from the Department.  

  8 That concludes today's agenda for the Florida 

  9 -- for the Certified Florida Appraiser Admission s and 

 10 Certifications Committee meeting.  Again, thank you 

 11 all for very much for your leadership.  We are 

 12 adjourned.  

 13 (The proceedings were adjourned at 2:10 p.m)

 14

 15

 16

 17

 18

 19

 20

 21

 22

 23

 24

 25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850 .222.5491

10



  1  CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

  2

  3

  4

  5 I, JEFFREY R. BABCOCK, do hereby certify that I  

  6 was authorized to and did report the foregoing 

  7 proceedings, and that the transcript, pages 1 through 10, 

  8 is a true and correct record of my stenographic notes.

  9

 10 Dated this 2nd day of October, 2021 at 

 11 Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.

 12

 13 ____________________

 14 JEFFREY BABCOCK

 15 Court Reporter 15

 16

 17

 18

 19

 20

 21

 22

 23

 24

 25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  850.222.5491

11









1

Meghan Miller

From: Tiffany Plouff <Plouff@iaao.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:59 PM
To: Meghan Miller
Subject: RE: IAAO Certificates - course hours

Hi Meghan, 

Hope your day is going well… 

It appears, from what I see in our records, that we started adding hours as of January 1998 – so, you can use a January 1, 
1998 as a start date if you’d like. I’m basing this off of what were referred to as “class reports” and not certs (we don’t 
keep copies on file) – prior to 1998, hours were not reported on this report but started appearing as of January 1998 
classes. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or need any other assistance, 

Tiff 

Tiffany Plouff 
IAAO 
816.701.8132 

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:00 AM 
To: Tiffany Plouff <Plouff@iaao.org> 
Subject: IAAO Certificates ‐ course hours 
Importance: High 

HI Tiff – I hope you are having a great day! 

I was wondering if you could provide me with the date that IAAO began to add class hours to the completion 
certificates.  I know it was in the 1990’s – I just don’t know when.  I just want to be able to provide a statement to go 
along with any old certificates that we receive – when the certificates are being applied toward the education hours for 
a designation. 

Thank you ‐ Meghan 

Meghan Miller, CMP, CPM, MS 
Training Director 
Property Tax Oversight  
Florida Department of Revenue 
(727) 588‐6856 
Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com 

How was my customer service? Please take a moment to let us know. 

Upcoming Courses 



2

 
June 10‐14, 2019 ‐ Tallahassee 
TCC 504 – Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 
 
August 5‐9, 2019 – Lake Mary 
IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 
IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land 
IAAO 333 – Residential Model Building 
IAAO 400 – Assessment Administration 
IAAO 600 – Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent unsecure. This is 
a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that the email has been sent 
unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange 
confidential information electronically. 
 
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida Department 
of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the intended recipient, 
you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such communication (electronic or 
otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.  

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are public 
records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is exempt from 
disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request. 

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not include 
your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an email to us. 



 

 

 

 

DECEMBER 9, 2021 
CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS 
 

CERTIFIED CADASTRALIST OF FLORIDA 
 

JOHN WATTERSON 
 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA EVALUATOR 
 

ROBIN ALLEN 
JUSTIN BLAKLEY 
CATHY BRUSKO 
KELLY CARPENTER 
MELISSA COCHRAN 
JEFFREY DOLNACK 
LINDSEY FLETCHER 

LORI GIOIA 
LALLY GOMEZ-ROBERTS 
LOGAN HONEY 
POLLY MYERS 
ABEL PEREZ 
DAVID POLITOWICZ 
LISA STUBLEY 

RICHARD SWIFT, JR. 
STEPHANIE TAYLOR 
KIRT THOMAS 
ROBERT WELLS 
MELISSA WOLF 
ALEXANDER YOUNG 
 

 

 



CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

John Francis Watterson

Martin GIS Specialist
Certified Cadastralist of Florida ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/1/04

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30.00 YES

FACM 01 – Mathematics for the Cadastralist
FACM 02 – Public Land Survey System for the Cadastral Mapper

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

FACM 03 – Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions 30.00 YES
FACM 04 – Basic Map Compilation 30.00 YES

150.00















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Robin Allen

Volusia Appraiser II
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

6/27/16

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 — Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Justin Blakley

Columbia Field Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/1/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 — Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00













CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Cathy Brusko

Citrus Parcel Records Manager
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/1/21
10/1/19 10/1/21

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 as 33.5.

















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Kelly Carpenter

Citrus Customer Service Manager
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/1/12

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 as 33.5.



















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Melissa Brooke Cochran

Clay  Real Property Specialist
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/5/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land 30.00 YES

150.00

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 as 33.5. 













�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� ���������������

����� !"�#$�%�&�'()&�$(���'�%�(�(����((�$&�$*��+�,)-+�%�$('�.!+�(���.!//!0-$1�2+!1+�%3

��4����5�6��� 788�9�:��������6�:;�����6��6���

<�4��� =8>88

?��@����A�;�B�6�� :4@4�6�CDE�F8FC

G!)+�������+�$'*+-2(���'� ��$�)2&�(�&�(!�+�./�*(�H!)+�2�+(-*-2�(-!$�-$�(�-'�*!)+'�I

�)1)'(�JKL�MNMJ

��(��)(�!+-O�&�P-1$�()+��Q�	R�*)(-"���-+�*(!+





CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Jeffrey Thomas Dolnack

Orange Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/1/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00



Application for 
Certified Florida Evaluator 

Property Tax Oversight Program
Florida Department of Revenue

Signature

$ 5 Fee must be enclosed for application to be processed
Title

PRINT YOUR FULL NAME AS YOU WOULD LIKE IT TO APPEAR ON THE CERTIFICATE 

enclose a copy of the certificate of completion

Please list below your experience with The Florida Department of Revenue and/or Florida County Property Appraiser Office 

Dolnack Jeffrey Thomas

jdolnack@ocpafl.org

407-836-5205

Orange County Property Appraiser

Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I

Oviedo H.S.

University of Central Florida x

x

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal, 102 Income Approach to Valuation, 201 Appraisal of Land, 

300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Orange County Property Appraiser

Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I April 1, 2019 Present

10-05-2021

Signat

TC





�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� ���������������

����� !"�#$�%�&�'()&�$(���'�%�(�(����((�$&�$*��+�,)-+�%�$('�.!+�(���.!//!0-$1�2+!1+�%3

4�5�6��789��� :;;�<�=5�>����9��6����?�66�@AA��86��

B�5�6� :;C;;

D��E����F�>���9�� G�9�H���IJ�K;KL

M!)+�������+�$'*+-2(���'� ��$�)2&�(�&�(!�+�./�*(�N!)+�2�+(-*-2�(-!$�-$�(�-'�*!)+'�O

�*(! �+�PQ�RSRT

��(��)(�!+-U�&�V-1$�()+��W�	X�*)(-"���-+�*(!+



�
�
��
��
��
��
	
�

�
�
	
��

��
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�

�

�	
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
 
��
!
��
�
"
�
��
�

�
�

#
$
$
�%
�&
'
�
(
�
)
�
�
*�
�+
��
��
,
�
+
+
�-
.
.
�
�
/+
�
�

��
�
0
 
��
�0
�1
!
��
�
��
��
��
��
	
�

�
�
	
��

��
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
��
�

�
��
�
1
��
�2
3�
4
5
4
2

6
78
5
�9
:
;
�



�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� ���������������

����� !"�#$�%�&�'()&�$(���'�%�(�(����((�$&�$*��+�,)-+�%�$('�.!+�(���.!//!0-$1�2+!1+�%3

4�5�6��789��� :;<�=�>������?@@����A�9��B��5�98��

C�5�6� D;E;;

F��G����H�I���9�� J�9�K���::L�<;<:

M!)+�������+�$'*+-2(���'� ��$�)2&�(�&�(!�+�./�*(�N!)+�2�+(-*-2�(-!$�-$�(�-'�*!)+'�O

�*(! �+�PPQ�RSRP

��(��)(�!+-T�&�U-1$�()+��V�	W�*)(-"���-+�*(!+



�
�
��
��
��
��
	
�

�
�
	
��

��
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�

�

�	
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
 
��
!
��
�
"
�
��
�

�
�

#
$
%
�&
�'
�
�
�
(
�
�)
*
*
�
�
�
�
+
�,
�
�-
�
�.
�
,/
�
�

0
12
3
�4
5
6
�

��
�
7
 
��
�7
�8
!
��
�
��
��
��
��
	
�

�
�
	
��

��
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
��
�

9
 
�!
�0
3
:�
;
3
;
<





CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Lindsey Cole Fletcher

Gadsden Tax Roll Administrator
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/27/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 112 – Income Approach to Valuation II
IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 101 and 112 as 33.5. 













IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Lindsey Fletcher

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 400 - Assessment Administration

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: August 5, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

August 5, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



��������������	�
� ����������
�������������������������������

����������� ��� ������������������!��� ���" ���

#$%#&%'$'#

()*+

,-./01�23

45677898:;�,<:5=9<8>,

?*@A+B*�C)D+E� FGBAH+I�JK+*LM+N

OAAN+HHE� #P�?Q@*M�R)KMQ@B�?*N++*�S@BGLIT�JF�U'UV#

?*@A+B*�C@DW+NE� #$'$XYPY

�

:Z.[\[.] 9-̂ _̀a bc/d�e/.a =Z-_a f_/ga h-̂ _̀

#$# #$#i�J@BA)D+B*)KH�Qj�k+)K�lNQm+N*I�OmmN)GH)K V%##%'$'$ Y$ l UUnV$

'$'##$$&&o #$'�i�pBLQD+�OmmNQ)LM�*Q�q)K@)*GQB V%X%'$'# Y& l U$n$$

'$'##$$&&Y ##'�i�pBLQD+�OmmNQ)LM�*Q�q)K@)*GQB�pp V%#&%'$'# XP l UUnV$

rN)A+�F+s+BA

l�t�l)HH

J�t�J)GK

Cu�t�CQ�uv)D

w)Lx�
����



LFletcher@gcpafl.org Fletcher Lindsey

Course/Title:  400: Assessment Administration - Live Online - August 2021 - Florida Department 
of Revenue - 2021100512
Date Earned:  2021-10-14 Credit Amount: 30.00 Credit Type: CEUs

Course/Title:  400: Assessment Administration - Exam - August 2021 - Florida Department of 
Revenue - 2021100512
Date Earned:  2021-10-14 Credit Amount: 0.00 Credit Type:



CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Lori A. Gioia

Pinellas Residential Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/19/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 311 — Real Property Modeling Concepts

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land 30.00 YES

150.00

















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Lally M. Gomez- Roberts

Aldana
Alachua Director of Exemptions

Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/4/21
11/12/07 1/4/21

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Lally M Gomez-Roberts

gomez-roberts@acpafl.org 352-374-5230

Director of Exemptions, Public Service and Investigations

The Alachua County Property Appraiser Office

✔

The Alachua County Property Appraiser Office

Director of Exemptions, Public Service and Investigations 01/04/2021-Current

Miami-Ddae County Proerty Appraiser

Public Service and Exemptions Specialist 2  11/12/2007- 01/04/2021

1 Course 101 33.50 3 Course 201 33.50

2 Course 102 33.50 4 Course 400 33.50

11/12/2021













CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Logan Tremaine Honey

Hernando Field Appraiser II
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/14/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 311 — Real Property Modeling Concepts
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

IAAO Workshop 171: Standards of Professional Practice and Ethics 2020 0.00 YES
USPAP 2020-2021 0.00 YES

120.00

IAAO Workshop 171 and USPAP courses are not approved for qualifying education

















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Polly J. Myers

Pinellas Residential Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/14/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 as 33.5. 









IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Polly Myers

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 201: Appraisal of Land

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: August 18, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

August 18, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director







CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Abel Perez

Orange Commercial Real Estate Property Appraiser II
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/1/21
6/1/11 11/1/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00







From: Terry Taylor
To: Melissa Singletary
Subject: RE: IAAO
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 7:30:38 AM

He started employment at OCPA THIS MONTH
 
 
Terry Taylor, CAE, ASA, RES, AAS, CFE
Director, Real Estate Residential Assessment
Representing Amy Mercado | Orange County Property Appraiser
200 S. Orange Ave |  Suite 1700 | Orlando, FL 32801
407.836.5924 work  | 407.836.5069 fax
ttaylor@ocpafl.org   | www.ocpafl.org
 

     .

@AmyOCPA
 

This communication is intended only for the recipient(s) identified in the message.  Review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited by law.  If this communication was received in error, then please notify the sender and delete all copies of this communication.  Any tampering with or
altering the contents of this message is prohibited by law.  This communication is treated the same as any written document and may be subject to all rules and laws governing
public information and documents, including, without limitation, Article 1, Section 24, of the Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Terry Taylor <ttaylor@ocpafl.org>
Cc: Kelly McLane <Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>; Meghan Miller
<Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: IAAO
 
Good afternoon Terry,
 
What are the Orange County employment dates for Abel Perez? He did not include this information
on his application.
 

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:57 AM
To: Terry Taylor <ttaylor@ocpafl.org>
Cc: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>; Kelly McLane
<Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: IAAO
 
And then right after I said that I found it. 
 

From: Terry Taylor <ttaylor@ocpafl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:50 AM

mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
mailto:Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
http://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.facebook.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.twitter.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.youtube.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.instagram.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/AmyOCPA
https://www.instagram.com/user_name_here
mailto:Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
mailto:Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com
mailto:Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org


To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: IAAO
 
Abel Perez   Is here from MIAMI.  Can you Please Verify his as well.  I’ll get Phill moving on his.
 
Thanks
 
 
Terry Taylor, CAE, ASA, RES, AAS, CFE
Director, Real Estate Residential Assessment
Representing Amy Mercado | Orange County Property Appraiser
200 S. Orange Ave |  Suite 1700 | Orlando, FL 32801
407.836.5924 work | 407.836.5069 fax
ttaylor@ocpafl.org  | www.ocpafl.org
 

     .

@AmyOCPA
 

This communication is intended only for the recipient(s) identified in the message.  Review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited by law.  If this communication was received in error, then please notify the sender and delete all copies of this communication.  Any tampering with or
altering the contents of this message is prohibited by law.  This communication is treated the same as any written document and may be subject to all rules and laws governing
public information and documents, including, without limitation, Article 1, Section 24, of the Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Terry Taylor <ttaylor@ocpafl.org>
Cc: Kelly McLane <Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>; Melissa Singletary
<Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: IAAO
 
Good morning.
 
We will move Mr. Swift’s file to OCPAO. His CFE is not active so he will need to apply to have his CFE
reinstated.  The application fee is $25 (not the $45 on the form). He’ll need to submit an application
with copies of his course completion certificates and old CFE.
 
He can submit and pay the application fee online using our Online Registration and Payment Site.
 
Thanks -Meghan 
 
 

From: Terry Taylor <ttaylor@ocpafl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:34 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Cc: Kelly McLane <Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: FW: IAAO
 

mailto:Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
http://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.facebook.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.twitter.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.youtube.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.instagram.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/AmyOCPA
mailto:Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
mailto:Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com
https://taxapps.floridarevenue.com/PtoRegPublic/
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
mailto:Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com
mailto:Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com


Meghan,
 
This Polk County CFE is employed at Orange Now.  Is his CFE still active?
 
Phil Swift” or “Richard Phillip Swift Jr.” ????
 
 
Terry Taylor, CAE, ASA, RES, AAS, CFE
Director, Real Estate Residential Assessment
Representing Amy Mercado | Orange County Property Appraiser
200 S. Orange Ave |  Suite 1700 | Orlando, FL 32801
407.836.5924 work | 407.836.5069 fax
ttaylor@ocpafl.org  | www.ocpafl.org
 

     .

@AmyOCPA
 

This communication is intended only for the recipient(s) identified in the message.  Review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited by law.  If this communication was received in error, then please notify the sender and delete all copies of this communication.  Any tampering with or
altering the contents of this message is prohibited by law.  This communication is treated the same as any written document and may be subject to all rules and laws governing
public information and documents, including, without limitation, Article 1, Section 24, of the Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

From: Phil Swift <pswift@ocpafl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Terry Taylor <ttaylor@ocpafl.org>
Cc: Janet Moreno <jmoreno@ocpafl.org>; Jeff Miller <jmiller@ocpafl.org>
Subject: IAAO
 
Good Morning:
 
Thank you for speaking with me yesterday. As you requested, this email is to let you know that a was
a member of the IAAO until January of 2020. Unless I am mistaken, I believe the membership is
available for reappointment. Is it possible to advise me if there is anything that I need to do on
behalf of the membership?
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Phil Swift
 
P.S. It is either under “Phil Swift” or “Richard Phillip Swift Jr.”
 
 
 
Phil Swift
Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst I
Representing Amy Mercado | Orange County Property Appraiser
200 S. Orange Ave |  Suite 1700 | Orlando, FL 32801
407.836.???? work 407.836.5069 fax

mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
http://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.facebook.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.twitter.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.youtube.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.instagram.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/AmyOCPA
mailto:pswift@ocpafl.org
mailto:ttaylor@ocpafl.org
mailto:jmoreno@ocpafl.org
mailto:jmiller@ocpafl.org


| 
pswift@ocpafl.org  | www.ocpafl.org
 

     .

@AmyOCPA
 

This communication is intended only for the recipient(s) identified in the message.  Review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited by law.  If this communication was received in error, then please notify the sender and delete all copies of this communication.  Any tampering with or
altering the contents of this message is prohibited by law.  This communication is treated the same as any written document and may be subject to all rules and laws governing
public information and documents, including, without limitation, Article 1, Section 24, of the Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,
but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a
Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,
and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,
but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a
Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,
and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

mailto:pswift@ocpafl.org
http://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.ocpafl.org/
https://www.facebook.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.twitter.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.youtube.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.instagram.com/AmyOCPA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/AmyOCPA


Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.

















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

David Paul Politowicz

Orange Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/1/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00



Application for 
Certified Florida Evaluator

Property Tax Oversight Program 
Florida Department of Revenue
Applications must have the signature of the Program Director, 
Property Appraiser (or designee) below.

DR-516E 
R. 03/08

Property Tax Oversight 
Training Section

Signature Post Office Box 3294
Tallahassee FL 32315-3294

$25 Fee must be enclosed for application to be processed
Title (Make checks payable to Florida Department of Revenue)

PRINT YOUR FULL NAME AS YOU WOULD LIKE IT TO APPEAR ON THE CERTIFICATE

Name Politowicz David Paul
(Last)

E-mail Address dpolitowicz@ocpafl.org
(First) (Middle)

Business Phone Number (407)836-5205

Employed By Orange County Property Appraiser Office

Job Title Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser 1

Name of High School Trinity Preparatory School Graduated? x Yes No

Name of College Florida State University Graduated? x Yes No

Professional Organizations (in the appraising field) N/A

List below all appraisal courses and enclose a copy of the certificate of completion

Course 300 and Course 201.

Course 101, Course 102,

Professional Designations N/A

Please list below your experience with The Florida Department of Revenue and/or Florida County Property Appraiser Office

Name of Employer Orange County Property Appraiser Office

Your Title Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser 1 From May 2019 To Present

Name of Employer

Your Title From To

I hereby certify the statements and documents contained herein are correct for the Certified Florida Evaluator designation. I agree to 
subscribe to, and practice, the Certified Florida Evaluator code of ethics. I understand that the professional designation for which this 
application is made expires automatically and may not be used upon leaving employment with a Florida county property appraiser's 
office, tax collector's office, or the Florida Department of Revenue.

Signed: David P Politowicz Date: 10/7/2021

TC

er (or designee) below.

Signature





Th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f A

ss
es

si
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

s 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

is
 c

er
ti

fic
at

e 
to

D
av

id
 P

ol
it

ow
ic

z
in

 r
ec

og
ni

ti
on

 o
f s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 c

om
pl

et
in

g

30
0

 - 
F

u
n

d
am

en
ta

ls
 o

f 
M

as
s 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

co
nd

uc
te

d 
by

 th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f A

ss
es

si
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

s

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

02
1

3.
50

 C
E

U
s











CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Lisa K. Stubley

Palm Beach Senior Residential Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/16/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Richard Phillip Swift, Jr.

Orange Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst I
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/1/21
8/1/01 1/1/20

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00

IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 207 Industrial Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

120.00

YES























CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Stephanie Taylor

Volusia Exemptions Supervisor III
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/5/07

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Kirt R. Thomas

Orange Senior Cadastral Mapper
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/11/01

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 600 — Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00







IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Kirt Thomas

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: September 21, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

September 21, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director









From: Kirt Thomas
To: Melissa Singletary
Subject: RE: CFE Application
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 2:11:57 PM
Attachments: image008.png

image010.png

I don’t remember exactly but it seems like the 11th
 
 
Kirt Thomas, CCF
Sr. Cadastral Mapper
Representing Amy Mercado | Orange County Property Appraiser
200 S. Orange Ave |  Suite 1700 | Orlando, FL 32801
407.836.5906 work  | 407.836.5985 fax
kthomas@ocpafl.org   | www.ocpafl.org
 

     .

@AmyOCPA
 

This communication is intended only for the recipient(s) identified in the message.  Review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited by law.  If this communication was received in error, then please notify the sender and delete all copies of this communication.  Any tampering with or
altering the contents of this message is prohibited by law.  This communication is treated the same as any written document and may be subject to all rules and laws governing
public information and documents, including, without limitation, Article 1, Section 24, of the Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:53 PM
To: Kirt Thomas <kthomas@ocpafl.org>
Subject: RE: CFE Application
 
Thank you for responding, Kirt. What day did you start in January?
 

From: Kirt Thomas <kthomas@ocpafl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:51 PM
To: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: CFE Application
 
Hello Melissa,
 
 
I started OCPA as a contract mapper in January 2001.  I worked as a contract mapper until July 7,
2008 when I was hired as an OCPA employee…..Same job same desk just different categories of hire. 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thanks
Kirt
 



 
 
 
Kirt Thomas, CCF
Sr. Cadastral Mapper
Representing Amy Mercado | Orange County Property Appraiser
200 S. Orange Ave |  Suite 1700 | Orlando, FL 32801
407.836.5906 work | 407.836.5985 fax
kthomas@ocpafl.org  | www.ocpafl.org
 

     .

@AmyOCPA
 

This communication is intended only for the recipient(s) identified in the message.  Review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited by law.  If this communication was received in error, then please notify the sender and delete all copies of this communication.  Any tampering with or
altering the contents of this message is prohibited by law.  This communication is treated the same as any written document and may be subject to all rules and laws governing
public information and documents, including, without limitation, Article 1, Section 24, of the Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:31 PM
To: Kirt Thomas <kthomas@ocpafl.org>
Subject: CFE Application
 
Good afternoon Kirt,
 
I am processing your CFE application and have a question about your start date in 2001. What
month and day did you start with the OCPA?
 
Thank you,
 

Melissa Singletary
Research and Training Specialist
Property Tax Oversight
Florida Department of Revenue
(850) 617-8874
Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com

 
How was my customer service? Please take a moment to let us know.
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,
but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a



Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,
and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,
but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a
Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,
and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.



CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Robert W. Wells

Volusia Appraiser II
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/27/21
3/1/05 4/1/14

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 112 – Income Approach to Valuation II
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration
IAAO 402 — Tax Policy
IAAO 600 — Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land 30.00 YES
IAAO 311 — Real Property Modeling Concepts 30.00 YES

30.00 YES
30.00 YES
30.00 YES

270.00

















































CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures
☐ Application fee
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed
☐ Include current employment
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office
From   to Present 
From: to

☐☐ Yes ☐ NoCommittee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Melissa M. Wolf

Pinellas Commercial Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/29/19

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 112 – Income Approach to Valuation II
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

IAAO 400 — Assessment Administration 30.00 YES

150.00

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 and 112 as 33.5. 

















CERTIFICATION  
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Chapter 12-9, F.A.C. 

Name to appear on certificate:  

Previous Name(s)(if applicable)  documentation included 

Job Title:   County: 
Certification Requested:  ☐ Initial ☐ Reinstatement 

Application 
☐ Application with required signatures 
☐ Application fee 
☐ ourses listed on application
☐ Employment dates listed 
☐ Include current employment 
☐ Two years of experience with an applicable office 
From   to Present 
From: to 

☐☐ Yes ☐ No Committee recommends certification. 
NOTES: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 
Certificate 
Included 

Required Course 1 

Required Course 2

Additional Courses 

TOTAL HOURS 

Alexander Christian Young

Charlotte Residential Field Staff
Certified Florida Evaluator ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/10/18

IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30.00 YES

IAAO 102 – Income Approach to Valuation 30.00 YES

IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 – Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

30.00 YES
30.00 YES

120.00












	Watterson, John Francis
	Allen, Robin
	Blakley, Justin
	Blakley, Justin
	Brusko, Cathy
	Carpenter, Kelly
	Cochran, Melissa Brooke
	Dolnack, Jeffrey Thomas
	Fletcher, Lindsey Cole
	Gioia, Lori A.
	Gomez-Roberts, Lally M.
	Honey, Logan Termaine
	Myers, Polly J.
	Perez, Abel
	Politowicz, David Paul
	Stubley, Lisa K.
	Swift, Jr., Richard Phillip
	Taylor, Stephanie
	Thomas, Kirt
	Wells, Robert W.
	Wolf, Melissa M.
	Young, Alexander Christian



